
 
 

 
 

October 19, 2015 
 
Ida Bedioui 
Legislative Co‐ordinator 
City Clerks Office, First Floor 
City of Hamilton 
71 Main Street West,  
Hamilton, ON, L8P 4Y5 
T. 905‐546‐2424 x 4605 
 
 
Re:   46‐50 King Street East, Hamilton 
  Site Plan Application Number SPA‐15‐110 
 
 
Dear Ms. Bedioui,  
 
I met this morning with Steven Robichaud and Anita Fabac regarding the King Street interim by‐law to 
be presented at the public meeting tomorrow. I confirmed with both Mr. Robichaud and Ms. Fabac 
that the aforementioned project is to be exempt from this by‐law as we are currently in the site plan 
approval process.  We are submitting a formal request to exempt 46‐50 King St. E., the property at the 
corner of King St. E. and Hughson St., from this by‐law.  
 
I trust this letter is sufficient for your records.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sam Esposto M.Arch, OAA 
 
 


